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Noeleen Keavey

From: Mulhare, Declan <declan.mulhare@hse.ie>

Sent: 12 August 2013 15:35

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: WO0113 -04 Waste licence application ; KMK Metals Recycling Limited at Cappincur
industrial estate,Daingean Road, Tullamore,Co.Offaly.

Attachments: EIS with Wast ticence W0113-04 KMK Metals REcycling Limited, Tullamore Co Offaly.pdf;

KMK Metals Recycling - waste licence - July 2013.doc

Dear Ms.Keavey,

Your correspondence on the above application to Mr.Gavin Maguire AND ,Environmental Health of July 4th last
refers.

Attached for your attention are our comments on same.

Regards :

Peclan Mulhare <<EI|S with Wast licence W0113-04 KMK
Metals REcycling Limited, Tullamore Co Offaly.pdf>> <<KMK Metals Recycling - waste licence - July
2013.doc>> :

;Principal E.H.O.

HSE Dublin Mid-Leinster
Environmental Health Department

Community Services ' \o&
Health Centre ¥
Arden Road NN
[Cullamore og%:e;\o\
Tel : 057 9359550 Q\Q}\«
email;declan. mulhare@hse.ie ‘\o‘i\%}*
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This email has been scanned by the Symange% Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential.

It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended
recipient. If you are not an addressee or intended recipient, any

use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying

of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions
expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not
necessarily the opinions of the HSE.

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if
you could immediately notify the HSEDML ICT Service Desk by telephone at
+353 579357999 or by email to iss.helpdesk AT hse.ie and thereafter

delete this e-mail from your system
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Avironmental Pratectjon Agancy
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Mr. Gavin McGuire ' Headquartes, PO Box 3400
. - Johnsiown il L
Environmentai Healihy Qfficer ord. Lelon

) = ) ) ) ) County Wenford, fretant
Health Sérvice Executive (Dublin Mid Leinster) Ceanncheathi, 805¢a Fhist 3600

2ud Floor, Oak House Easiat Chaisledn Bhaile Jhedin
Lime Tree Avenue, Millennium Park Centze Loch Garman, Eife
Naas, County Kildare E *ggg g} g.:ggggg

At M Gavin McGuire £ infoepae

N waeavepalie
toCall: 1896 33 5599

04 July 2013 WO0113-04

Wiste Licence Application re; KMK Metals Recyeling
Road, Tullamgre, Co Offalv

incur Industrial Estate, Daingean

Deir Mr. McGuire,

| any 0 inform you.in accordance with Article 18(3) of the Waste ‘x\'Ianagemegﬁg(Llccxmng) Regulations, that
additional information rclevant to the' EIS has beén received by the- »\gen@@‘on 3 July 2013, A copy of the

additional information is encloscd for your infor]
{ o) oscd iformation. \* @
I am 1o advise you that any person may make a submission h@ Agency, in writing, it respeet of the
application, pursuant- to Articlé 15 of the relevam \\'astc\ gemént (Licensing) Regulations. whigh
provides as follows:
Extract from the Waste Management (Licensiiig) Rcf’(gg%gxﬁs
Submissions to the Agency regarding applunuo:g &\0)
15, For the purpose of Section 40(2)(b) of tk&q\cxa a mrson may make a written submission ta the
Agency in relation to - o¢\x
(i) anapplication, and
(ii) suich plans, documents :&8 other informatioi and particulars, including an

environmental impact statement, a§ are submitied by the applicant in accordance with
Articles 12; 13; 14 and 16,
and the Agency shall not give notice of a proposed decision undu Section 42(2) of the Acts
betore the expiry-of a period of one month following the daté of a relevant <

(a) acknow ludgcmcm in accordance with Article 14(2)(a), or
(b) notice in accordance with Article 16(2)(i). or ‘
©) acknoivledgement in accordance with Anticle.16(4),

whichever such date is the later.

The Agency will have regard to any submission made in ac(,ord'mu with the chulanon and will write, iy
dué coursc, to.each person who makes such a submission, to advisc them of: Ny s proposed decisiof
on the application.

. Naﬁ ’ §n
Pléase note that there is.no réquirement for you to acknowledge réceipt o this letter.” vir oam \
4 ! 'te IR

Yours sincercly

1) Koarey

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Lkensmg & Resource Use
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Internal memo

16™ July 2013
Mr. Declan Mulhare
P.EH.O.

Waste Licence Application

&
Name & Address of Applicant: KMK Metals Recycling ngehted
Cappincur Industrial @s 7&8
Tullamore, Co. Of

Location of Facility: Cappincur | @sﬁ‘lal Estate
Tullamorg}%& Offaly
\.
Reference number: WOM’\&‘O
S
éé\,\\é
Comments: QOQ

Further information has been received regarding stack emission point A2-8. The further
information states that the emissions are controlled by using a cyclone abatement plant
which functions by screening out larger dust particles from the incoming air with the air
containing fine dust particles being blown out for further treatment using the existing bag
house filter system. '
Monitoring of these emissions as required by the terms of the licence will determine the
effectiveness of the system

Dympna O’Grady
Environmental Health Officer
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